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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 10:33 AM

To: Jeff Laux’

Subject: RE: Resignation.

We are forwarding your mailing address change request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Dapartment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Robarts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.
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From: Jeff Laux [mailto:jeff_laux@cfl.rr.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 10:27 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Resignation.

Thank you for the help. Enclosed are the docs for resignation originals mailed today.

Here is the correct mailing address 1976 salvadore st. deland fl 32720. STONE DESIGN AND
INSTALLATION INC. DOC #P10000001980

/———"—_‘ﬂ
EMAIL jeff_laux@cfl.rr.com

From: corphelp {mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 9:43 AM
To: Jeff Laux

Subject: RE: Resignation,

Below is the letter that was sent back to you for correction.
July 14, 2010

JEFFERY M. LAUX

STONE DESIGN & INSTALLATION INC.

522 HUNT CLUB BLVD. #548

APOPKA, FL 32703

SUBJECT: STONE DESIGN & INSTALLATION INC.
Ref. Number: P10000001980

We have received your document and check(s) totaling $35.00.
However, the enclosed document has not been filed and is being
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returned to you for the following reason(s):

The document submitted cannot be filed to make changes in the
officers/directors of a corporation. Enclosed is the correct

form for making these changes.

Please return your document, along with a copy of this letter,
within 60 days or your filing will be considered abandoned.

If you have any questions concerning the filing of your
document, please call {850) 245-69086.

Darlene Connell
Regulatory Specialist 11 Letter Number: 510A00017097

www.sunbiz.org
Division of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Fiorida
32314

You can reply back to this email with a change to the principal office and/or mailing address for your
registered entity and the Division's records will be updated. Please provide the entity name

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Dapartment of State values your

feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Reberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously agsessing and improving the level and

quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
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From: Jeff Laux [mailto:jeff_laux@cfl.rr.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 9:36 AM
To: corphelp

Subject: Resignation,

Importance: High

Over 3 and a half months ago my Vice president resigned. | sent in the paperwork and the check the check was
cashed and she was not removed.

How do | correct this issue? Also can you direct me to the way to change address of corporation?

STONE DESIGN AND INSTALLATION INC.

Jeffery M Laux
407-462-7676
jeff_laux@cfl.rr.com
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